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Fair Labor Standards Act Consent

I consent to be a party plaintiff in a lawsuit against Ottomanelli’s Café Franchising Corp. related
entities and individuals in order to seek redress for violations of Fair Labor Standards Act,
pursuant 29U.S.C. §216 (b). { hereby designate the Law offices of William Cafaro to represent
me in such lawsuit.
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